BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, January 12, 2022, 5:30pm
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District and the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park
Improvement Corporation will be conducting this meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on
matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received during Public
Comments, Agenda Item No. I. There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in
person. The District’s Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further notice.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting at https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:30 (2 Items)

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representative: General Manager
Unrepresented Employee: Human Resources Administrator

2. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: One Case
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman
Hughes

WORKSHOP SESSION: None
REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00pm
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman
Hughes
Invocation:
Pledge of Allegiance:
Presentations: Happy Birthday Director Flores
Annual Awards:
5 years of service — Nancy Law
15 years of service - Janet Covington
Part Timer of the Year Award: George Ramirez
Make it Happen Award: Kyle Simpson
Employee of the Year Award: Ryann Flores
Directors Choice Award: Kyle Simpson
General Managers Choice Award: Aaron Morris




Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members
of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those
member present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local
agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified in subdivision (a) “

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: '

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the
Board’s consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the
meeting. All public comments received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the
record or compiled as part of the record.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A
board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes
Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of December 8, 2021

2.2 Warrants for December 2021

2.3 Bank Balances for December 2021

2.4 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-
Declared State of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Board Reorganization
3.2 Committee Assignments
3.3 Approval of FY 21/22 Mid-Year Budget
3.4 Approval to Accept COVID-19 Fiscal Relief Funds Awarded
3.5 Approval of Facility Use License Agreement, Primoz Cuisine

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance — 1% Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
February 9, 2022
March 9, 2022
April 13, 2022
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, January 17, 2022 — Martin Luther King Day
Monday, February 21, 2022 President’s Day
5.3. Events
March 12", 2022 - Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run
March 25”‘, 2022 — Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day



DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that 1 am employed by Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Recreation a{[ld Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site January 7, 2022.

‘et @ov:f;) o

net D Covington, Hu

Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, December 8, 2021, 5:30pm

MINUTES
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that there is a Governor-declared state of emergency, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — Closed Session to Begin at 5:30pm (1 Item)
1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager
Closed session began at 5:30pm
Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz: Absent
Director Ward: Present
Treasurer Flores: Present
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present
Chairman Hughes: Present
General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.
Closed session ended at 6:10pm.

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00pm

Regular session began at 6:13pm in the memory of William (Bill) W. Thompson. (Dodie Carlson’s Father)
Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Present

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present

General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.

Albert Maldonado reported out from closed session. No reportable actions.
Invocation: Treasurer Flores gave the Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance: Albert Maldonado led the pledge of allegiance.
Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: None



1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:20pm. Public comment closed at
6:23pm.

Annie Ploenn of Sunsational Tanning Salon and AP Rentals spoke regarding inappropriate interactions of a
board member at Winterfest.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:

2.1 Minutes of November 10, 2021

2.2 Warrants for November 2021

2.3 Bank Balances for November 2021

2.4 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-

Declared State of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

lanet Covington reported on item 2.1. The minutes will reflect Albert Maldenado commented on item # 2.4,
not 2.2. Director Ward asked for a correction to the spelling of Chris Diercks name under Director Comments.
Duane Burk reported the finance department met and reviewed items 2.2 and 2.3.
Albert Maldonado commented on item 2.4. He stated the Board has voted to hold teleconference meetings
under AB361. The District needs to make certain findings every 30 days to continue teleconference meetings.
There needs to be a Governor-Declared State of Emergency and then there needs to be two findings. 1) The
District needs to consider the circumstance for the State of Emergency. 2) State or Local Officials have
recommended social distancing.

Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 and 2.4 with the above referenced (2) changes to the
minutes.

Initial Motion: Director Ward

Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Result of Motion: Carried 4-0

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: {Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Chadrick Halliday & Co. Proposal for Fiscal Year 20/21 Audit.

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6: 25pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:25pm.

Motion was made to accept item 3.1.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Director Ward

Result of Motion: Carried 4-0

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Revised Job Description, Receptionist
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:28pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:29pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.2.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores



Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Absent
Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Approval of 2022 Facility Use License Agreement, Beaumont Lions Club.

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:34pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:35pm.
Duane Burk clarified the group will pay $450.00 per month. They will complete three projects per year for
the District and on the months the projects are completed, the fee will be waived. Director Ward asked for
clarification of the group’s annual required insurance {pg. 5 of 9). Nancy Law will clarify the language to
reflect January through December coverage of each year.

Motion was made to accept item 3.3.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Director Ward

Result of Motion: Carried 4-0

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.4 Approval of 2022 Facility Use License Agreement, San Gorgonio Pass Historical Society

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6: 42pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:42pm.

Motion was made to accept item 3.4,

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Treasurer Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 4-0

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

4, DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

» We have 26 employees.

= No workers compensation cases. It has been eighty-seven days since our last employee accident.

* Janet attended the second in a series of three CAPRI webinars. The topic was Workers Compensation.

= November’s employee of the month was celebrated November 24. Kaylee Gemmell received the
recognition. Decembers luncheon is scheduled for December 29, 2021 @ noon in the copper room

» Holiday party is scheduled for Friday, December 17, 2021 @ the Grange Community Center 5:00 —
9:00pm. We have a magician scheduled.

*= Duane Burk will be the guest speaker at the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast on February 8, 2022 @
8:00am

* Board member position changes and committee assignments will be scheduled for the January 2022
board meeting.




Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
The Finance Committee met to review November 2021 Financial Reports.
Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund as of today.
$5,000.00 was transferred into the reserve fund for November 2021, bringing the balance to
$320,259.07. $7,500.00 was into the Money Market account for November 2021 brining the balance
to $10,292.57.
The District’s initial loan payment for $87,217.18 was completed.
Nancy attended the following trainings: CAPRI Worker’s Compensation Case Scenario, GFOA Workshop
26™ Annual Governmental GAAP update, Paychex Workshop on Employee Tax Credit has your business
considered making a claim per Human Resources request.
Nancy attended the Friends of Valley-Wide Autumn Elegance event.
Nancy attended the Pumpkin Carve & Beers, Brats and Bogart Bash Debriefs.
Nancy attended the Veterans Day Parade.
Nancy submitted the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the parking lots at Bogart
Regional Park.
Nancy attended a Winterfest Meeting.
Nancy attended a Conference call with Patrick from Motorola Solutions regarding radios for
Maintenance and Bogart Park.

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through December 31, 2021.
There are currently 2 different skating groups renting out the hockey rink weekly
The Yoga Connection is at Noble Creek Community Center Monday through Wednesday
Heart and Soul Line Dancing is at Noble Creek Community Center on Mondays
Beaumont Library Story Time is at Noble Creek Community Center on Tuesdays
Tennis instruction is ongoing at the Tennis Courts Tuesdays and Saturdays
Square dancing classes have started at the Grange on Wednesdays
Martial arts classes are Mondays at the Grange
Winterfest was held . It was a great turnout. Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District allowed us to use
the Parking at the Ponds and put in a gate for pedestrians. Kyle received nice comments and thanked
the staff for helping and thanked the board for attending.
Nancy, Ryann, Radrigo, Jesse, and Nick participated in the City Veterans Day Parade on 11/11/2021
Kyle will be attending the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on 12/10/21
Kyle attended the CAPRI Workers’ Compensation webinar on 12/1/2021

Chairman Hughes asked if thank you cards are given to those who participate at our events, Kyle confirmed he
sends out thank you letters.

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris

Aaron was absent and he will be working remotely for a while. Duane Burk presented his report. Aaron
thanked everyone for the ongoing support during his leave of absence. His baby was born. He hopes everyone
has a safe and festive Holiday Season and is looking forward to seeing everyone at the Annual Holiday Party.

Central Command Installation is completed for Noble Creek Regional Park.

The new building in the Maintenance Yard is completed. Cameras will be installed.

Staff has been cleaning up and rearranging the yard to make it safer and more accessible.

Staff fertilized the rest of the balifields and open meadows at both Noble Creek Regional Park and
Bogart Regional Park.

Staff assisted and participated in the Winterfest event.



Aaron is working on the fourth Quarter Safety Committee Packet to finish off the year.
Maintenance will be focusing on routine work for the rest of the month.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
The fall adult ball season is just starting to wrap up playoffs and championships. The last game for the
season will be December 19, 2021 with the Sunday co-ed division.
The winter wish presents were purchased, wrapped and delivered this past week. We were able to
provide gifts to two families that had six children each. That was 46 gifts all together. Dodie thanked
staff for their help. Along with the generous support from the teams that played in the Oktoberfest
and Spooky Spectacular. It was a great joint effort by all.
The fall canned food drive ran thru 12-5-21. The adult ball teams were extra generous this year. it was
a full truckload again. Dodie thanked staff for having to move it twice and getting it delivered to the
facility.
Dodie thanked the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work for the
district. She said she is especially happy that we have all the fields back and they are greening up
beautifully. The staff continues to make improvements and it shows. We will be looking sharp when we
can get back to filling these fields every weekend with tournaments.
BYB finished fall ball and has a small iuil before the real fun begins. BYB ran a Black Friday special with a
deeper early discount, over the holiday. They have 290 sign ups which means they need more fields.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane attended the Veterans parade, Winterfest and Turkey fest. He played in a golf tournament with
Richie Lozano for Christmas Cheer all Year. He presented an article from CSDA about the District
mitigating wildfire damage. He also referred to a thank you letter from the Boys and Girls Club.
Duane met with Riverside County regarding funding opportunities for the District and said fields #2 and
#3 have been re-fenced.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
* Finance — 1* Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
* BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
Special Meeting December 16, 2021
January 12, 2022
February 9, 2022
March 9, 2022

5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday & Friday, December 23 & 24, 2021 — Christmas
Thursday & Friday, December 30 & 31, 2021 — New Years

5.3. Events
¢ Beaumont Woman’s Club COVID-19 Testing is through December 31, 2021.
e December 17, 2021 Staff Holiday Party 5:00- 10:00pm — Grange Community Center.



DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director Ward:
Denise wanted to close out the year with her appreciation to everyone. She said she enjoyed all the events
and is looking forward to next year. She gave her condolences to Dodie and her family and she
congratulated Aaron on the birth of his child. She wished everyone a safe and healthy holiday season.

Treasurer Flores:

John thanked everyone for a great year. He attended the Winterfest and won a raffle. He is saddened to
hear tonight's complaint and said it will be dealt with swiftly. He stated we are here to serve the
community. He encouraged everyone to support the vendors at our events. He said it is a pleasure to serve
on the board and he wished everyone a Happy New Year and a Merry Christmas.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:

Chris gave his condolences to Dodie and congratulations to Aaron. He said he was sorry he had to miss
Winterfest. He said every event this year has been good and it has been a great year and said next year will
be even hetter.

Chairman Hughes:

Dan said he attended the Autumn Elegance for Valley Wide and said it was a good event. He hopes when
we have an event they will attend ours so we can show them a great event. He attended the Christmas
Cheer all Year. He spoke with Patrick Riley regarding the Danny Thomas Ranch. He said Lloyd White is the
new mayor for the City of Beaumont and he stated that the City has a standard way of doing things that
they don’t hold themselves to. Dan said the Board meetings are very important. We have grown from 60
acres to over 500 acres and there is a potential of regionalizing with other cities over the next couple of
years. He encouraged all directors to participate. He said the public looks at us differently. We have
dedicated employees. Dan proposed that the Board dress differently while representing the District. He
thanked staff for what they do, wished everyone a good holiday, and is looking forward to the holiday
party. He congratulated Aaron and sent his condolences to Dodie.

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion was made by Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 pm. The meeting was
adjourned in memory of William (Bill) W. Thompson.



g jo | sbed 7
00052~ Lg0z/ge/0lL - Aved Aepuing - usodeq Ajunoes ajgepunjay zado"] sas|0jNy LIEFEL
00°005- L202/Z 1111 - UBnoiupiiea 2 younT - Iisodeq AlNoag ajgepuniay lleqrony paenbiuep euspop 13 oLeFelL
00°09- sHdwn YOS WNPY UOSPED BUNSIY 60E¥E1
00°081- andwin ||egyos NPy Y2I07 {ERUIN 80E¥Z1
00°08- alduin Jlegiog Inpy yorpepn eled 208Vl
00'08L- andwin Jleqyos unpy uosdigy Auo) Auoiuy felei vl
0006 andwn fraqyog Hnpy OlOHNY |SeyoYN SOEVTL
I AN 18l 20uBUld - Ul BISu] 8I0IS oH L 20ZR0Z LN
90°/08- 9/G PRI 3 BUBIY 8SI0H ‘SUNOD SIUUB] - 21399(3 - SSIINN {£06919€65004) 3OS GEE/8421
G1'88E"1- Aeiry 1epunul B Ajouioal3 [e1sUaY - JMpO8IF - SANIN {S2968S5E65004) D8 YEELELBL
2LelE" - Nhed AY - 0u08[3 - SN {(e914£1815004) 308 £eeIE/21
05°861- (1aued/Bunybiy duses a114) o1309]3 - selin {£98080+6+002) 308 AR TAARAN
Le'29z- ¥ - L# pl8id - 0110013 - SSHIEN {se/e8626+004) 308 82€18421
86°'8Z¢- J8ies ] seyBny sewer - oUEOB[3 - SANNEN (0/£+65%61002) 308 TATATRAN
68°291'e- % 909N 'GNI S.UELIOM ‘SOUBUBIUIEN I YORUS “SBUBID wﬂmm&%.ww_.{mm (62/004500004) 308 ¥2ELELE1L
00°00%- 1202/9/1 1 - Aued Aepyuig - Hsodag Alunoss ejgepunjey ODSBIBA BIUWIAD FOErEL
00t 4- 202 ‘¥ 2 € ISBHajuIAL -Po0d HEIG ouentad iy 19 L20ZH0ZLSY
89265 LEOE ‘¥ 'R € ISOLSILIA - PO JBlG UOKIBIBUSE) BABNN BUaNkE | 120202 +SH
00°592°1- Bunnsuoo slowas pue Bulurel | JBUIGIM JHBIS JB3 A - UBl] YINH pIEMIO] JoUSIq 12022021 TN
0L71G1- wawhed yieaH pspunun 01830 pulfesoy 12028001
$902)- (2) sieifel) JsapajUIMm 10f SPURIS YolH sigyei} xa] g L20ZZ0Z LT
+8oLL- aUIyoBN pEED Jpaln - 5894 X493 so84
00°99- saa- AJUIUON SUIIBW PIBD) YIPaID fed |eqoin 29)
05°65- I JBIS - ISOpBIUIM soug Jelmls 120ze0elzyY
¥ 1re suojelooag elqes - Aued AeplioH yers £ggq07 AqoH 1202202101
POBPO°S- IHH MouUS - JuswAey U4 Jaoe[n) ooy [ X0}l
Ov'Lb- way ajyey - Aued Aepljod yBiS WO UOZBWY 2202102144
19° 26 S18A00 B|qe} ¥ SUOLEI0o3D - Aled ABp|IOH YBlS WOY UoZBWY L2021L0ci4H
00°609- 120¢ Jequisoagq - 5894 101001( saybny ueg 20EPTL
00°008" |- ysen Bugrels 1sspajuim usen Anad L0EbZL

unowy owap suwIenN wny
120¢ 1oquiadaqg
m:_wm._mn_o - 19W9aH 1O )ueg
JUBLIBAA XO9UD

1011S1q Yied ® uonealoay Asjjep Alsy) uowneag

1e0e/L0/2)
ke0e/L0/el
RAVATAVIAS
RAVAFLVIIAS
Le0e/L0fel
LEoe/Lofel
FAVAAY A
120e/90/21
L202/a0/el
LE0C/A0/et
L20c/e0/ et
L20e/90/cL
Le0e/20/gt
LEOER0/E 1L

1208/20/g1

120e/a0/2t
120801
1ede/r0fel
1¢0g/e0/el
ic¢0g/en/gt
XAVATAVIAS
(AN ALAVAS
Le0e/enset
FAVAAVAY
NAVALAVAS
(FACArAV A
L20g/10fgl
L202/1L0/E 1
AV ARV AR
1€02/10/e1

dunessdQ - Hiog

¥o9U0
084D
ELET)
0840
pcilie)
%840
%080
%085
H08UD- W g
308U0- 1Wid g
084D~ Wil i
%9840~ JWid g
#0840 g g
HoBUD- Juid (19
308UY- uid |Ig
HoBYD
084D
940
%I8UD
%0BYD- Juid 119
¥09UD
%02UD
3o8UD
%03U0
3$o8UD
oaun
%0840
%0840
%0040
%8O

Bunessdg - 18waH Jo ¥ueg - 50001

areq

adA)



9 1o gz afey rara
00°062- Aopaday - zoLoo# roidoy wdy 120g/2L/1L L Bunesy Alajes Auedwog esuedwo) Ajeres LPEVEL
00°5¥9'2- «Oh OUS BOUBUBIUIBIN - 51000 [BISW B S80IAB( 1X] "oul 'sesudIBuT ([N OPEPEL
00°00¥%'1- «Ja doyg soueusiuep Bunuiey Bunuteg s BEEPEL
/06 afivssan Buguud Jaidon suoinog ABoOUYDS | LEWS DHIN Il A
Buyddew patepdn jeaw o) sued sjuswsacsdu
00° 7011 19Mmas pue 1a1em AJIpoW ‘UoREDO] [[8M 102100 UD SissuiBul qgep Ylim "ouj ‘sueynsuon Buussuibug puen Faaio AN
BJBUIPIO0D PUE SUOHEDO0] |[8M WALOD 0] UOSUYOP WIS YiM 8210 D971 18 Butasiy
8e°195°e- SOMIBS [2HONUEP ADjBaM au) ‘equope) jo Bupj-wer 9geyct
ot'ozi- 1oofoid sulurey 10} [RUBYEN 00 Alddng syI10M J81EM PUE)UY Seeyel
¥8 Lt Teg yorug - auedold - sanuin sefifjonay EEYCl
00'G25°98- £# pIgld ¥ 2# pied 18 Bujoua g man Auedwog saus4 AOYT3 geeyel
00082 |- qriD suewop 3 8burin '0ooN - Buuesiy mopuim AHD Buiiesid MOPUIA yONO1 YoINg ceEerel
00'F9- Bunuut Jebuy safojdwg saisn Jo Juswipedag LEEPTL
00°'05%- [emsUiay dysiagquuaiy SHdD oeebel
B4 LyLE- penD ul asi] YeQ paip jo Juawsoe|day Assiny Asllea Ausyo 6cebet
89'GOE"1- S|[BqUOS - JleglOS HNpY spodg NSH 8ectct
02'0L0'G- {eJeusD ¥ 51PN "H L[ ‘sBunesiy pieog :saay febaq 1abauy ¢ 1s8g 1seg 128vEL
2G'0BE- 3j00] 8jes 0} Heday 3oU] @ 8jeg uownesy 9zetch
08°GLL- sub|s meT 1SaLBILIM, Ul Juowneag Seebel
9" Lirb- Atejeg aouBUSIUIBI - Idd ouj ‘ewdinbg Jamod juowneaq PEEVFTL
627104~ (IIH MOuS J0y S3A0ID) B Lid 811 aBuerD 10} Yooy sexew/siredsy woolsey 1899 3 oQ juowineag geeratL
£8°10%- 00N - 1=1eM - salliin £00-8 AMADE ceebel
89°662°¢- Aled - 1IBleM - sallliin €00-8 OMADYH leevel
£2'561'0- Aqled - Jslep - sellinn L00-8 AMADYE ocerel
0L'¥8- GniD SUBWIOM - J21eM - SOIIINN 000-8 MADE GLEvEL
00°55h- a0ag Wwiey Ao Auedwod wiey feg BLEVEL
¥y L6~ (81Ay ‘uosdwg) spien ssausng seleoads B spremy LLEVEL
LOVPE |- (LueAY ‘S810)-{) UDIBISMIOA MBN sa31neg ABojouuds | wroay oLEbEL
58°9- sedaldialual - Aped AeplioH yels g 4oy 1202400010
c0'0Se- L20T/BL/L1 - [eUoWal - isadag Alunosg ejqepuniay BORY EAlSd GLEVEL
007005~ 1202/02/1 1 - 1amous Aqeq - nsoda(] Anosg sjgepuney iBzejes HoT k4354t
00°005- 120g/E /11 - Buipg smop - nsodag Anoag egepunjey Hemals uielueg clevel
00°00%- 1202/9071 | - Aued Aepyiig - ysodeq Ajinoas sigepunjay Auuay| AoueN ZIEVEL
P oW SwenN wnnN
1202 Jaquisda(
BuneiadQ - 1aweH Jo Yuey
JUBLIBAA YO2YD

1014181 Mied @ uonesioay Asjjep Aays juowinesyg

180c/80/c!
Le0e/ao/et
L20Z/80/E1
1e0e/80/c )

Le02/80/eL

FAVAL AN
RAVA A
RAVATVTAS
AV
FAV A A
L20e/80/cL
LE02/a0/eL
L20e/80/C 1
Le0c/80/c
XA A
FAVAL A
1202/80/g1
Le0e/a0/cl
L20g/80/g1
1202/380/C
120e/80/g1
1€08/80/S1
120e/80/21
(FAVALOTAY
1€0e/30/T!
L202/80/21
FAVALAVAS
Le0e/L0/et
Lg0e/L0/Tt
L20e/L0/Ct
(FATATIVIAS

a1eq

suneladQ - Hiog

A38yD- jwd g
HIBD- i [itg
HFYD- lud liig
F98yD- 1 |I1g

HI3YD- jWd jig

%08U0- 1Wid g
%o8UD- 1 (19
HOIYY- 1d I
%08UD- Wid [1g
%0BUD- JWd g
¥98UD- 1Ud g
08U Wid Y
$0BUD- JUid g
%08U0- 1d g
OBYD- id 118
340810~ Juid (g
HosyD- 1id [I1g
oBUD- 1uid 118
HoBYn- 1d |Iig
¥oByD- i Iig
%o8yQ- Juid (I19
%084D- Juid 1Ig
HORUD- Wutd 11
HOBUD- Wi 1IG
¥o9UD- 1Wd g
HOYD- Jwid g

%0840

308D

%080

So8yD

984D

adA)



g jo ¢ abeyg

[ars
€Z0L¥'e- suuojurysalddng feuciuer Apes Alddng jreiea( [eRuBpnId FSEPEL
89°202- 1oaloid BUUIER IO} [BLBIBIN 00 Aiddng syI0p JBJeM pUR|UY ESEFEL
00'582" |- spuogd ebuein pue sjen Gupem (1) uring Auedwioy) sausyd AOY 13 25e¥2L
£/'se- @al] Jep [erowsiy uonebuiys,Ay sjobids 1seg 1] 00 juowneag 158k
20gse- eBueln - 191 - SONINN $00-8 AMAOE 0serEl
g/ 98l salddns Wi Buippngseal | sewispyg SIBMPIEH BN[BA BNI} UONIY srEPEL
00°000'SY- L20Z/01/ZE Hd 10} |joiheg o Joysuely AT
16'g8- SIBUIRIUGD POO4 0 01 - Ak AepiloH jelg aJ0Ig 881} fellog £Z0Z80214Y
L6'E08" syuLQ - Aped AeplioH yelg soig eeg Z20290214Y
$5'vG- poo4 - Aued AeplioH pels Hepw-[em 1202802 |4
LE'165'g- gD SUBWOAA B 8BURID ‘dHON ‘DDDN - ysell - sslin 31 9y} o Juswabeuep 21sEMm $156950008
S0'659- B0IAIBG BUOL SSI[BIIAN ALIUOW SSB[SHM UOZUBA 809684¥5E 1
06'SE1L- DOON % eBuRlD - s - saliin SEHRO0S 60 16000ZE
00'024- 80IAIBG [EUO/BNSGIM Ao auleens L129-9%52
16°8.¢- se||ddng 2010 jodeq @00 ZIZ80ERYL LY
85 1y~ abueis - i, Alpuon SUGHEDIUNILIOS 130l xd1vzogied
BE'GZ1- DOON - M Ao SUONEDIUMWLLIOT Jeljuol 4 961Mg054egd
86°00 - SDUBLBIUEIN - M Ao SUCHEDIUNULIOD JRUOI aMsMeos1zd
8/'LEL- QNED S,UBLUOAA - HIM ALJUOW SUCHEDIUMULLIOD) J3RUDI 185M20512d
29v8L- 9ouUBINSUL 917 - 9aAodwg ajl7 feuojon GZ20/9010802
81'98e's- ueid Juswanay - safodwy siadRo 01-8001002
0052 ueld /G - sahoidurg S (] 9001002001
LE'85G- WueL 1SA 7 (£88°v8) AMsuD (2£E'SE) @s1enrl | - [and/sen) AUuc SUONN[OS SSBUSNE OOHY 26999665 |
Z9'828 v souBInsy| yeeH - eafo|dwy BEE] =) 8660002001
19°108's- £SEL Ueld ey - 6L0Z ‘0¢ BuNp jO Se AylIgel] paniay g9d0O-SHadIED £660002001
00°002- fetuay Jus . 1202 1$9H20000 UOIED0SSY [BAlSe, Aley) sreErEL
08'yet- asuemsuy| [Riueq - esholdwg pleIus ang PEvel
£0°655- [epiay Jaidoy AUiuopw SB0IMBG [BIOURLS XOIBX Al
59'8E5°L- spybI e=ut SEWSULD BUM o} [BIUSY Y1 Woog s[eay pajun ShEVEL
£0°00F'e- SIH (224} stun (§1) 19eNU0s Nd 1202 SSOWSAON/SNEID) USILH SYD "ou| FEIG pny yrEYEL
00°0%2'¢- sABPSAUS - LB0E/S0/21-1202/51/1 | - J8omo pewseun (1) Aunoag "ou] joled Ajundag oid Jeig ereval
24'902'9- PUBLILIOD [ENUBD/EH PIBId B Z# PIeld ‘Hebog ezymiey 071 *Addng adedspue suQsS A A
wnousy owsy aweN winp
L20e Jaquiadaq
BunesadQ - 19Wiay J0 yueqg
JuelLiepn Moayd

10M1SI(T Y4ed B uoljeasaay Asjjep Alay) Juouneag

te02g/60/2L
te0zg/e0/gt
XAV A
Lz0e/e0/el
[YAVAL A
L202/60/21
Le0e/60/ci
L202/80/21
LE20E/80/E1
120c/80/gi
Le0e/80/cl
L202/80/ct
LE0E/80/EL
LEOZ/B0EE
L€02/80/CL
LE0Z/B0/EL
L20e/80/CE
1€02/80/21
L20e/80/2t
1202/80/21
1202/80/Z 1
120¢/80/C
1202/80/c|
£202/80/C1
£a02/80/21
Le02/80/E1
£20g/e0/S1
F202/80/21
L202/80/EL
FAVA A
Leoe/eo/el
L202/B0/S 1L

aleq

AuieladQ - Hiog

HIBYT- i g
3}osyD- Wd g
Ho2U0- IWd [Hd
3}28UD- Wid (g
Fa8Uyd- jud |iid
A084D- ud iig
JEWINor [elauay

H3I8sUo

HoayD

3oaus
328yD- id g
32840 g g
Aqo2UD- g g
A0BUD- JWd g
HI3U0- Ul g
¥o8uo- ud g
*I8UO- Hd (g
$I8YD- hiid (Irg
H03UD- luid |IIg
HBYJ- Wid |lig
3}98yg- 1wd liig
#I8YD- Wuid |9
HIBYD- lud liig
HooyD- Juid Hig
HI8YT- ki Hig
HI3YD- 1id [ig
HoaYD- Wd mig
33ayd- id g
AHo8yD- uid tid
3o2UD- HWd jig
N0RYD- Twd jid
N9y D- Wd g

adA}



9o y abed 77
6E° 9" jpuge 1SeHEUIM - JEIS BZZId UBLOIY UBlEY S,02(uaLIoq 120291218
00°0te- fped Aeplioy - sBay - Joj sejpuey de |, asnoyale Jonbl ebaypy LZ0ZY1ZISH
bLos- Hassaq - Aued AeploH swesg L20Z9 e Lor
00021 andwr [Eyes Inpy uBLUB|OD MBI viEFEL
L9 Z0b- sjuaseld ysang |eadg B sezud o) syI9/IeuUIg - Aved AepljoH HeuwRA L2026 121N
69'601- 9zid - Jea A ayj jo eakojdwz ssoy 120g5121or
95°60E‘'98L v preog Jed |1 {sur] Jeje M UIRIN) UOSUYOM Uluap ABd 0] BAI8SaY LI0I) DALSISUER] | 1051Z1suel]
18102~ sunoyunysalddng pruchuer Apaap Alddng |rieAQ [BUSPRIY SIEPEL
¥9'818- sneday gH UBUDUIOM 010 “aul JEIS Jny ZLEVEY
A TANE £f DBl ¥ Z# Pigld - 1BUoRpUo) AB|D 0711 *Aiddng adeospue supsilg 1/8bEL
G5 bG- diysiaquialy ededsman sjezen) plodsy 0level
90 68" slamol WO - 1sepa1Mm ‘ou| sfepuey ofeH B9EFCE
G9°20%5- Jeg yoeus - auedold - sallNN sefjjena 89¢ebCE
15°681- usweoe|day Alshedg 1000 90140 DD0N A8y (1) 01 sexoq uonebing fexey 3207 ¥ Bjeg juowneay JOEVEL
8L'9ge- pieog asesg AxQ ‘Isepeium dieg| ‘sayouery Big 10} _maaoM.WmMMEM M_ﬁ__wqw,_ ¥sog i og juoUinesg s9gvTL
05°9- - 8984 AjUOW plen upaun Bupjueg cisia/smn 284
el ? ue(] ‘saufing » Aouep ‘meT sidy ‘uosdung (1) - ajeAoy afey - 1SepERIg JaquIEyD) 92I8WLICY O IBQUBY D BSEUIED WS TA A AN ]
00°052°1- LZ0Z 'ui} 18queoaq ‘Auey AeplioH 1o} JuswugLeuS 0777 'suohonpoid ebioar) uyor SOEvEl
88' 126~ di + poo4 - Aped AepljoH B)SEd § B2Z(d S,0UBOSN| YOEYZ |
I6°EL- sBeubis sroway/aeld - 95" @ 56've abea)iy ZBUBWI[" UB)ISBORS £9etel
$O'¥S- uiuo jo eafodig g Aued Aepioy 'sebexoed pieog - sjw Jad g5° B sapw 595 $810|4 uuehy E9EFEL
00°06- andwn Heqyos ynpy 40107 [SRYDIA Losral
00709~ andwn Hequos Inpy o[opNY [Feydin oserel
00°0S1- andwiry [jeqyoeg ¥npy uosdin Auo) Auogiuy sserel
00'0Lé- andwn [eqyos unpy YJBIBY) @jad Bsevel
o0 0sL- essApy ezobeley g AoueN 'meT - BujUnOJoY [BIUBLLILIBAOL) 0O4NSD L202E12 1IN
85°60£'981- 108lo1d sur I8 URIN *DU ‘UOHONHSLOY UOSUYOL U =i AN
00°0S- synsel Bugiem punje) paindsiq - 1BWOISNL) JSIPBIUIM PapUNiaY Xd3 1208602 1 Xd3
€O°'LL- sBuiy g - sayddng 92130 W0y UOZeWY AV AVAY
2o've- 0, doug soueusuIEW - 18ysINBunRxg 2114 MBN uoiosiold 8l a3 aseyel
06k swewaseday pry 1814 AMD sweishs puodsay jeteiot Al

jnoury cwapy aueN wny
1202 Jaquiadag
BunesadQ - 1owsH jo ueg
JUBLIBAA HORYD

1910817 died @ uonealoay Aajjep ALRy) Juowneag

L20c/oLfet
AL WA
[F4EI AL
120e/8l/2l
1208/S1/21
TAVA YA
LE0g/SEfet
LE02/GL/EL
AV I A
Le0e/SL/iet
Leoe/sL/el
LE20E/SHEL
Leoz/Siich
Leoe/siicl

leoe/isLEl

[ TAVArg ¥ AL
leoeiial
Leoe/rL/el
AV VA
(ZAVALS TIAY
(NAVAISTIAY
Lede/vriicl
FAVA S FIAS
(FAVAL S T IAY
FAVAL SN IAS
Lgog/eLel
FAVALA ¥IA Y
FAAG A
FAVAS A
L20e/60/2t
LE0C/B0/CE

31eq

dunietadQ - Hjog

3oauD
HByD
28ud
3§28y
$2BUD
%3840
JELINON [BISUSY
3oaUD- Juld (g
§o2U0- Wd g
HaayD- jd g
H33UD- 1ud id
H03UD- B Il
3o3ug- i g
3oayd- jud (g

HosyD- Wid g

Railie)
0940
%0840
o8y
%0840
Rty
%0040
%840
%08UD
PECiFg)
¥o8uD
#03YD- WG g
080
SoaYD
%Ho8YD- 1 g
¥98UD- 1Wd Hig

adA



910 g abed

upesadp - Hiog

[y
02894~ wewhed 11X 05k Altuow upa1D piod LG296E485  L202/iefel 323U0- Hud iig
19°£05's- £5€1 Ueld BleY - 610 '0S 2unf* J0 se AJlIgeI] peniooy 99d0-sHAdERD LArEL0200L  LEDB/ElEL HoBUD- Jid (g
09121 LaunT AeplloH - soueusiue e sheq £ RV LAAANN N AR TS A LAY el
66°2- epeibidn abeloig pnoiy woo 9|ddy Ledeecel N Le0e/eefel pelile]
1261- youn-] AepijoH yels - ssuadxg Bunsspy s Avsser FATAATARY ] Lzoe/eeret HaaUD
00'000'5E- L20Z/b2 /2! Hd 10} Hoifed O} JojsuBl} Zezgeisuell  LEOZ/EE/E) [BUINO[ [B1BUBD
00°000'GE silig Juawaaoadu epdes 10} 41Q/AGUIND WoI) paLjsuRI | legeeisuetl  1202/eeres feLnor [eseuan
00'SH0'2- UseM 9lolyBANUBLIdINDY JBIsey ysem BEEYEL  L20e/3e/et HaeuD- Wid g
00'89t- Qo00¥ oioy nedey "ou| Elg pny IBEYEL  LZ0T/EE/EL HIBUD- Iid [
£6'082- EJIAY SIBMO] [BLOWSN 3 SLIO - SIOMOL] tIOH MON 351014 ASHEA EO 9BEvel  l20ereerel $IBUD- Wit HHid
0000t Jledsy/seIaWer) J00USaIqRo. |, - gD S UBLLOA ‘diog) uauseAU; 2 SEEYZL  L20E/22/El HIBUD- Wi Hig
ZE'186'e- Hoer MmN Jairel |, ‘abueys jO AretD ‘siolod/saxelg o} Heded 0ged ‘ou| ‘Wewdinbg @ oniL sleyn vBEVEL  LEOZ/ZZIZL HI8UD- WUl it
90'c02- BOISSA] “HOLIEM 3 S ‘UOLPJY - Siamof Autedwids SHID @ SIBMO|- JuoWINERg eBEYEL  1202/eEfEl HOBYD- Wi [l
LoelLt- sbeg pueg 1899 }| 0Q uowneag ZBEvelL  L20ereefel HI3UD- JWid g
66'66- 1amolg puiyeg (Ind 1o} Jusweoe|day Alsheg ureg Aeyeg LgereL L2022/t #8US- Ui [iig
00'SHE' L- supeg 1) Auon seomseg Abojouyos | wooy 0BEVEL  1202/2e/2) $08Ug- Juid iig
£0'002- 420z Jequesa( - saa4 J0joaig “syLIQ SHYD BZevcl  1202M12’L HosUD
00°06- aidwn BAYOS INPY L2107 2Bl g/evel  120e/1g/El $oayg
00°06- auldwn egqyos Inpy ojony [FeUoIN LIEVEL  120TNERR) Hoayn
veeee- sauold dopjsag wookjod (2) BAIXON 120Z0E21IN  120%/02/2) oD
85°€06- LZ0z - selliWe (g) - USIM Jeluim (SgAQ) UINOA uowNEag 9/ekzl  1202/02/81 HosyD
FLETHE L20g - Shremy $101 10} sho ) (saA8) UIROA Juowineag S/EvEL  120E/0Z/E) yoeyD
oL'Z01- SOUBINSU| UOISIA - 8aA0|dwi3 UBjd 90IAISS UDISIA-JSA 12020821 1208/08/E) HOBYD)- Juid 11g
00°05- uoJBY ‘SIOW 22g0g - fematiay diysiaquen Vdvd TZOTOZTINY  LE0ZI0Z/EL ¥oeyn
00°09- uoiey ‘SLIoK - [emausy 8suBo} OYD vd¥d L202082LNY  120g8/02/2) beclte)
16°09- syuuqQ - Aued AeplioH eig solg Jalels LEOZLLELIN  LBOZILEEL peClt el
i'9- supideN - Aued AepijoH soig 191BIS FEOBLIZLOM  L20B/LEEL 39840
v 06E- s0isS suoudsis L AlUON BAIXON 12028021  Le0Z/Lifel 3o8UD- JWid g
Lhiee '5e) esienell '(££9°251) 0564 “(b9.2'tE) ?mm%w%%“m_wmhw Whmwwamwwwwwﬁmmoﬁ HOMEHD heDsLiehio  hetaitket peto-Hhd e
Z6'eh- sway a|yey - Aued Aeploy yeig WY UoZRWY Z20Z9teldd  LE0Z/aLEL %9840
A A diusIaquIsiy tild UoZeWY W0y uozZewry L20eotZidd  LE0S/9L/E) Priilg]
JUROuNy owis [y aweN wny aleq adAL
L20¢ 1equiada(
Buneiadp - 19woH Jo yueg
JUBLIBAA HO2UD

1o1IsIg Yied B uonealday Asjjep Allay) uowneag



9 jo g afed

[Ara

£1'2L8'96- IW10L

gll afiieyn weay paumiay/fed sansed - ebieyn aoneg

90°gs1- youn - Yuey sy jo sakojdw3 W-I-H0IUD 120Z1EZ 1Y
6E° 168 $994 % PIED HPBIY AjUIuop (AD¥NG HOHW)eAoD S79400
S8'¥01- feuey wetudinb3 Ayiuon 1ano|0) L20ZIETL
64'888'1- 830 WaA7 B siejeay ‘siybry 1sapsiup/siub sbuen loda(] auioH 8y, L +9085582
L0655 [esy seidos Aguon S80S [I0UBULY X018 POFFEL
002502 sAep5/AUR 1202/92/21-LE0Z/EL/ZL - 1900 pauueun {1} Aunoesg "ou] joled Ajundag ol Jelg e0vreEL
00'eL6'F1- afieurep solpioeg woy penD Jiedsy unpucs pue Buim ouPaI3 SHS 20b¥Et
00°052- g014# :oido) wdy [20z/5 /el Buaey Aees Auedwog souendweod Alajeg 10v¥elL
¥8'802- sunojun/senddng [eHONUET Apeam Alddng |leran erusprig 00FFES
£1'908- SO LZ0Z 158MBIUIM sliep AaieQ Aq perear) soucwe 66EVCE
$g 2001 1oelold eurt Jsrep URY ‘00 fiddng sxI0M F8lem PUB|LE 86EYEL
00°12L- 20IAJ9S LWl AjYiUop Auvediuog unely Aeg LBEVEL
88°01- (mo10yn siclPBNIRR A Bt Jo akoldwg) BumelBug saeI0ads g spremy 9BErZL
00°06- enduir [feulos Hnpy uosdin Auo . Auowuy seetel
00°06- andwiry [[EAHOS HNPY Yoo (3RydIN ¥BEFZL
00°08}- endwiry I12QyoS HNpY OloHNY [BEYIN £6erel
00GEL- (810 G'F) 1202/61/24 - 120B/9/2L pouad (loiheg Yol BOISSAP ZBEVEL
0056t {s14 5°91) 1202/8/21 - LED2/Ee/L L polad |lofed Yolirepp BOISSaP LEEYZL
00°042- (811 B) LE0Z/L2/LL - 120%/8/) | PoUad [l0ifzd $oLUEBM BHSSDP 0BEYEL
00°024- (SIU ¥1) L20Z/4/1 ) - L20E/G2/0L PouRd ||oifed YOI BOISSBP 6BEYEL
0oo0ns'z- lajsuely 25:05_ 10] 19viey >mc0§ 0] lgjsued] Cohgcisurl
O0.000.m. lajsuel | >_£:OS_ 0] aADSDY 0} 18jsuel ] FAd AL 1IN
00°000'061 llosked pue siiig 10} pung AUnoy episIsaly wol palisjsuel| Lg6E2) 40d
£2'695- enua) Buy ‘oipey WX sniIg ‘sdwels ‘spealy sng Hueg yNONN L§6/5920Hd

junoury ouwlaiy SweN WNN
1202 Jaquiade(
BuresadQ - 19WaH Jo Huey
JUBLIBAA YOBUD

101ISI(] Yied B UonEaI0aY A3 lBA ALy JUuowneag

AV A3 HAS
1208/1E81
ta0e/kefeh
be0g/Lefel
£E02/0E/E1
AL TA A
(RAVALTALA
XAV TS
XAV T LA
(FAVATA LA
[AVALTAAS
Leog/aeelel
(TAVALTATAS
le0e/ee/el
FAVATATAS
(VAL A
RANAIATA
(FAVALTALAL
AV AL
AL TAIAS
(XAerA A A
FAAGTAZAS
LE0E/ee/EtL
Leoz/eezl
XA AT A A

a1eqg

Bupeladg - Hiog

084D
32840
H3_UD
¥3=UD
HOBYD- Wid g
}22YD- Hd g
#I_YD- Wd e
}asUD- IWd jig
HoBUD- JWd 1Y
328Ud- Wd g
HoayD- jud g
»osUD- Wid Iitg
HoeyD- ud g
ADeYD- jud II'g
HIRUD
338D
J{03Yo
¥ays
Ha8yoD
38/UD
#oaUD)
[BUINCp [BISUSL)
[EeLINOp [2IBUBL)
Jeuinop |elausn)

#F93US- Hd [iig

adA |



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Money Market
December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10000 - Bank of Hemet - MM
General Journal 12/28/2021 Trans122923 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 7,500.00
TOTAL m

BofH - Money Market 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Type

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
December 2021
Date Num Name Memo

Paid Amount

10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund

General Journal

General Journal

BofH - Reserve

Transfer to Operating to Pay Merlin Johnson (Main Water
Line} Bill per Board Approval

12/29/2021 Trans122922 Transferred frem Operating for Monthly Transfer
TOTAL

12/15/2021 Trans121501

2.2

-186,309.58

5,000.00

-181,308.58

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimhy/DIF
General Journal 122272021 Trans122221 Transfer to Operating for Capital Improvement Bills -35,000.00
TOTAL m

BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

BofH - Bogart

2.2

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Bogart
December 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10050 . Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park

Check 12/03/2021 5214 Department of Fish and Wildlife Application for private Stocking Permit -68.50
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 5215 BCVYWD 3-001 Utilities - Water -126.52
Bill Prnt -Check 12/08/2021 5216 BCVYWD 3-002 Utilities - Water -248.25
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 5217 BCVYWD 3-003 Litilities - Water -162.30
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 5218 BCVWD 3-004 Utilities - Water -2,035.49
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 5218 Clark Pest Control Weekly Pest Control -564.00
Biil Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 80040569542 Waste Management of the IE Utilities - Trash -537.96
Check 12112/2021 CCFEES Clover{MRCH BNKCD) Credit Card % Fees -275.30
Check 12/14/2021 Fee UmMS/Celero Banking Credit Card Monthly Fee -6.50
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/2021 13310858 SCE (700558511898) Utllitles - Electric (Bogart) -433.87
Check 12/31/2021 12312021 Clover Monthly Equipment Rental -48,90
TOTAL -4,498.59
~4,498.59

Page1of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
Asof 12/31/2021

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 117,648.43 | $ 529,488.89 | $ 467,384.97 | $ 55,544.51
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 6,281.71 | $ 84,801.99 | $ 80,000.00 | $ 1,479.72
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $ 1,588.70 $ 1,588.70

7,500 Monthly Deposits for loan payment

5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 10,292.57 $ 7,501.58 | $ 17,794.15 |11/2021
. |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 320,259.07 [$  186,309.58 | $ 501528 | $  138,964.77 I:‘::r'g::,;“"' froject (ReyBoard
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 55,303.42 | $ 35,000.00 | $ 11,672.12 | § 31,975.54
8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
g |Riverside County Fund $ 147,914.51 | § 150,000.00 | $ 641,598.91 | § 639,513.42
10 $ 676,895.53 | § 990,827.06 | $ 1,220,622.86 I $ 906,691.33 J
11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
12 |Operating Reserve $  250,000.00 | $§  186,309.58 $ 63,690.42 NOT to be USED
13 |Capital Reserve $ 70,259.07 $ 5,015.28 | § 75,274.35 | Min Balance of $50,000

| «|TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

| $ 320,259.07 | $ 186,309.58 | $ 5,015.28 | $ 138,964.77 |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 12/31/2021

Staring Balance

Payables

Deposits

Ending Balance

Notes/Comments

| 15 IBank of Hemet

$ 12093116 | §

25,768.09 | §

800.00 | $

104,963.07 [Property Taxes

2.3




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1 & 3.2
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator
Date: January 12, 2022

Subject: #3.1 Board Reorganization
#3.2 Committee Assignments

Background and Analysis:
Each year the Board of Directors elects officer positions in accordance with Resolution #2010-02.

(Resolution #2010-02 attached). The new Chairman then assigns committees.

Current officer positions held are as follows:
Chairman of the Board: Dan Hughes

Vice Chair/Secretary: Chris Diercks
Treasurer: John Flores
Directors: Denise Ward and Armando De La Cruz

Current Committee Assignments held are as follows:

¢ Finance Committee (2) Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks, Treasurer Flores.
Alt: Chairman Hughes.

o Personnel Committee (2) — Chairman Hughes, Director Ward. Alt: Director De La Cruz.

e Collaborative Agency Committee (2) — Treasurer Flores, Director Ward.
Alt: Chairman Hughes.

e Facilities Ad-Hoc Committee (2) - Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks, Treasurer Flores. Alt:
Director De La Cruz.

e Beaumont Youth Baseball Liaison (1) — Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks, Director De La Cruz.

e City of Beaumont (2) - Chairman Hughes, Treasurer Flores. Alt: Director Ward.

e Bogart/BCVWD Ad-hoc - (2) - Director Ward, Treasurer Flores. Alt: Chairman Hughes

e BCVRPIC / DTR (2) — Chairman Hughes, Treasurer Flores. Alt: Director Ward.

Fiscal Impact: None

Recommendations:
Staff recommmends electing officer positions and appointing committee assignments according to
Resolution #2010-02.

Respectfully Submitted, ,

\ ) ' .
A D Carengtn

anet Covington
Human Resources Administrator, Clerk of the Board



—

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-02

A RESOLUTION OF BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING TERMS FOR OFFICERS OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District is a Special District, formed
n 1971 pursuant to the Recreation and Park District Law, sections 5780 et. seq., of the California
Public Resources Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Public Resources Code, the Board of Directors has established certain
officer positions, including the positions of Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary and Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Board of Directors to promote the rotation of the officer positions
among all members of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, it is the purpose of this Resolution to establish term limits governing the length of time
each member of the Board of Directors may serve in any one officer position.

NOW, THEREFORE, Board of Directors for the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park
District hereby resolves as follows:

Section 1.Term of Office,

The term of office for each officer position shall be one year. A member of the Board of Directors
may serve a maximum of two consecutive one-year terms in any one position, if re-elected as provided
herein, unless there is no other nominee for said position and the Board unanimously approves allowing
the additional term. Terms of office held prior to the date of this Resolution will not be considered
when determining whether a nominee is barred by consecutive terms.

Section 2 Election.

In January of each year, the Board of Directors shall nominate individuals from among its members
for specitic officer positions. The individual member may then accept or reject the nomination. If the
member accepts the nomination, he or she will become a candidate for that officer position. The Board
of Directors shall then vote to elect, or re-slect, the officers from among the candidates. No Board of
Director member shall vote for more than one candidate for each officer position. Officer positions are
selected from among the candidates by a simple majority vote.



AT

Section 3 Rotation of Office,

To promote the rotation of candidates within each office, a member of the Board of Directors who
has served two consecutive one-year terms in any one officer position may be re-elected to that same
office only if the member has not served in that office for two years or more prior to such re-election.
An exception to this rule applies if there is no other nominee for said position and the Board
unanimously approves allowing the additional term.

Section 4 Functions of the Chairman and Vice Chair.

The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. If is the Chair is absent or unable
to preside, the Vice-Chair shall preside until the Chair retums or is able to act. In such instance, the
Vice-Chair shall have all of the powers and duties of the Chair.

Section 5 Vacancies.

In the event of a vacancy in any office prior to an election, such vacancy shall be filled by an
appointment from the Board of Directors at a regularly-scheduled meeting following advisement of the

vacancy.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 8t day of September, 2010

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution #2010-02 was duly adopted by the
Board of Directors following a roll call vote:

Ayes: Zf
Noes: (:D
Absent: {
Abstain: O
By

Board Secretary



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.3
To: Board of Directors

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: January 12th, 2022

Subject: Approval of FY 21/22 Mid-Year Budget

Background and Analysis:

On Wednesday, June 9%, 2021 the Board approved FY 21/22 & 22/23 Budget. As a practice for the
Board the District suspends expenditures in December and in June respectfully.

On December 17th, 2021, District staff suspended expenditures until January 3, 2022. This
practice gives staff an opportunity to reconcile the first six months of spending and revenues and
keeps the public aware of activities. At the January 6th, 2022 Finance Committee meeting staff
presented the FY 21/22 mid-year budget for review which was approved by the Committee members
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks and Treasurer Flores.

Fiscal Impact:

No Fiscal Impact

Recommendations:

At the direction of the Finance Committee Staff recommend that the Board review, comment and
approve the FY 21/22 Mid-Year Budget.

Respect, n?y Submitted,




Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
Mid-Year Budget FY 21/22

FY 21/22 FY 21/22 FY 21/22
Approved Actuals Changes
6/9/2021 12/27/2021 % Notes of Change

| |Income

2 Bogart Park

) 40201 - Camping S 20,000.00 | 8 23,927.00 [ 119.64%

| 40202 - Gate Entrance S 30,000.00 | 5 25,948.50 86.5%

5 40203 - Horse/Dog Entrance S 200.00 | s 40.00 20%

[ 40204 - Wood Sales S 100.00 | s 112.00 112%

7 40205 - Annual Passes S 12,000.00 | 8 6,470.00 53.92%

8 40207 - Volunteer Electrical Usage S 600.00 | $ 200.00 [ 33.33%

i) 40208 - RV Dump S 100.00 | 8 460.00 460%

10 40209 - Fishing Passes S 5,000.00 | 8 13,952.00 | 279.04%

|1 | Total Bogart Park S 68,000.00 | S 71,109.50| 104.57%| § -

12 | Facility Use

13 40101 - Registrations (BYB) $ 10,000.00 | 8 2,410.00 | 24.10%

14 40103 - Caretaker Rent S 2,400.00 | 8 1,200.00 50%

15 40104 - Dog House S 1,000.00 | 8 - 0%

16 40105 - Dog Park S - S - 0%

L7 40106 - Equestrian Arena 8 1,500.00 | 8 577.52 | 38.50%

18 40107 - Fields S 5,000.00 | § 6,100.00 122%

19 40109 - Grange s 3,000.00 | 8 15,800.50 | 526.68%

20 40111 - NCCC/Franco Gardens S 3.000.00 | 8 6,070.00 | 202.33%

21 40112 - Park S 800.00 | 8 575.00 | 71.88%

22 40113 - RV Space 5 40,000.00 | S 88,661.00 | 221.65%

20 40114 - Snack Bar S 5,000.00 | 8 9,082.96 [ 181.66%

24 40115 - Thunder Alley El 3,900.00 | S 1,650.00 42.31%

25 40116 - Woman's Club S - S - 0%

26 40117 - Dump Station S 1,000.00 | s 1,000.00 100%

27 40118 - Franco Gardens S 5,000.00 | S 750.00 15%

28 40119 - NCCC S 5,000.00 | $ 5,905.00 | 118.10%

29 40120 - Horseshoe Pits S 100.00 [ 8 225.00 225%

30 | Total Facility Use S 86,700.00 | $ 140,006.98 | 161.48%| $

31 | Special Events

32 40503 - Spring Fling S 4,000.00 | 8 = 0%

33 40504 - Fishing Derby S 3,000.00 | - 0%

34 40505 - Movies Under the Stars S 1,000.00 [ 8 1,058.46 | 105.85%

35 40507 - Oktoberfest S 10,000.00 | 8 24,762.00 | 247.62%

36 40508 - Parking S s S 5,695.00

ar 40509 - Tournaments S 20,000.00 | 8 10,337.68 51.69%

38 40510 - Winterfest S 4.000.00 | 8 6,953.35 | 173.83%

34 40512 - Pumpkin Carve S 1.000.00 | 8 1,308.00 130.8%

10 40513 - Cinco De Mayo S 2,000.00 | 8 = 0%

1 40515 - 1K/5K Fun Run S 1,500.00 | 8 -

42 40516 - Beers Brats & Bogart Bash B - S 6,048.00 0%

1 | Total Special Events $ 46,500.00 | $ 56,162.49 S -

11 | State of California Revenue

45 40001 - Prop Tax Current Secured S 1,472,900.00 | $ 82,183.60 5.58%

16 40002 - Prop Tax Current Supplemental S 24,500.00 | 8 7,610.23 | 31.06%

17 40003 - Prop Tax Current Unsecured S 87.550.00 | § 94,243.96 | 107.65%

48 40004 - Prop Tax Prior Supplemental S 13,500.00 | 8§ 1,448.58 10.73%

44 40005 - Prop Tax Prior Unsecured S 3.500.00 | - 0%

50 40006 - CA Homeowners Tax Relief S 10,300.00 | § = 0%

51 40007 - (RDA) Contractual Revenue S 91,500.00 | S - 0%

52 40010 - RDV Prty Tax, LMIH Redul Asts S - S 8,654.98

53 40401 - Interest - Invested Funds S 2,600.00 | 8 (403.51)| -15.52%

51 | Total State of California Revenue $ 1,706,350.00| $ 193,737.84| 11.19%| $ -

55 | 40600 - Adult Softball S 10,000.00 | s 32,390.83 | 323.91%

50| 40601 - Banner Sales S - S 200.00

57 | 40602 - Contract Instructor S 500.00 [ & 2,867.00 | 573.40%

55 | DT Ranch

54 40701 - House Rental ] 10,000.00 | 8 5,000.00 50%

() | Total DT Ranch S 10,000.00 | S 5,000.00 50%]| $

1 |Total Income $ 1.928,050.00 | 8 501,474.64 33.6%| S

62 |[Expense

G3 |Bank Fees

64 [50255 - Bank Service Charges 8 500.00 | 8 212.00 42.4%

65 [50256 - Bank Checks S 500.00 [ 8 829.86 | 165.97%| S 500.00

66 150257 - Safe Deposit Box S 150.00 | 8 - 0%

67 |Total Bank Fees S 1,150.00| § 1,041.86| 147.49%| $ 500.00

G8 |Board of Directors

69 50225 - Director Fees s 36,000.00 | 8 9,600.00

70 50226 - Training - Strategic Planning S 10,000.00 | 8 - . 0%

71 150227 - Travel and Conference S 10,000.00 | 8 (1.285.96)| -12.9

72 150228 - Election Expense S - |8 -

1of5 1/4/2022



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
Mid-Year Budget FY 21/22

73 [Total Board of Directors s 56,000.00] § 8,304.04] 14.83%[$ -

74 |Bogart Park

75 |Professional Services

76 |50147 - Weather TRAK S 240.00 | 8 - 0%

77 |50185 - CEQA S - E] 2,787.50 | 278.75%| $ 3,000.00 |New

78 |Total Professional Services S 240.00| $ 2,787.50 K] 3,000.00

79 |Utilities

80 |50160 - Electricity S 16,200.00 | 8 6,657.41 | 41.10%]| 8 (4.000.00)

81 |50161 - Trash S 6,400.00 | $ 3,293.43 51.46%

82 |50162 - Telephone & Internet S 2,400.00 [ 8 1,498.00 | 62.42%

83 |50163 - Water S 13,000.00 | s 18,607.82 | 143.14%| S 7.000.00

84 [Total Utilities E 38,000.00( 30,056.66 | 79.10%| $ 3,000.00

85 |Repairs & Maintenance

86 |50140 - Restrooms S 250.00 [ 15.98 6.39%

87 50141 - Seed S 2,800.00 | & 2,786.21 99.51%

88 |50142 - Tank S 500.00 [ 8 g 0%

89 [50143 - Trees S 10,000.00 | & - | RO

90 |50144 - Grounds S 10,000.00 | 10,943.15 | 109.43%| S 10,000.00

91 [50156 - Fertilizer S 3.200.00 | $ 696.32 [ 21.76%

92 |50157 - Irrigation S 5.000.00 | 8 415.41 | 8:31%| s (2,000.00)

93 |50158 - Kiosk Gate ) 2.500.00 [ & 1,305.00 52.2%

94 |50159 - Lighting & Electrical S 1,000.00 | 8 - 0%

05 |50164 - Playground S 2,500.00 | 8 5 - 0%

96 |50165 - Pond S 0.000.00 | 8 3,892.66 | 43.25%

U7 |Total Repairs 8 Maintenance S 46,750.00 | $ 20,054.73 $ 8,000.00

98 150148 - Stocking Pond S 20,000.00 [ 8 6.900.00 34.5%| s (7,000.00)

99 |50149 - Signage S 10,000.00 [ & 176.99 | 1.779%]| S (8.000.00)

10050150 - Computer/IT 38 2,500.00 | 8 - 0%

101 (50151 - Grounds Equipment $ 1,000.00 | 8 896.97 89.6%

102 (50152 - Keys/Locks 8 500.00 | 8 =

103150153 - Office Supplies s 3,000.00 | $ 61.38 (1,500.00)

104 [50166 - Well S 8.000.00 | - (4,000.00)

10550167 - Janitorial Supplies S 2,500.00 | 8 182.94 (B (1,500.00)

106 |50168 - Uniforms S 100.00 | 8 273.50 273.5%

107 |50169 - Pest Control E] 6,000.00 | S 1.315.88 | ' 21.93%) S (3,000.00)

108 | Total Bogart Park $ 138,590.00| $ 62,705.55| 45.32%| S (11,000.00)

109 |Contract Services

110150170 - Acorn Technology S 25,000.00 | s 11,670.00 | 46.68%

11150171 - BDL Alarms, Inc. S 5,000.00 | S 1,257.00 25.14%

112 (50172 - Jani King S 25,000.00 | S 14,430.46 | 57.72%

113 {50173 - Memories by Darci Walls S 3,500.00 | s 1,131.38| 32.33%

114150175 - Slugg Bugg S 2,100.00 | 8 1,050.00 50%

115|50177 - Turf Star ] 10,000.00 | 8 4,751.72 47.52%

11(:|50178 - Clarks Pest Control S 6.000.00 | 8 1,732.00 | 28.87%

11750180 - Paychecks Flex S 1,700.00 | S 587.10 34.54%

118[50181 - Streamline S 10,000.00 | 8 2,5620.00 | 25.2%

119150182 - Star Pro Security 8 56,200.00 | 8 24,732.00 44,01%

120 | Total Contract Services S 144,500.00 | $ 63,861.66 14.2%| § -

121 |Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships

122150205 - CARPD S 2,500.00 [ $ 2,500.00 100%

123150206 - CSDA S 3,861.00 | & 5,752.00 | 148.98%| S 1.891.00

124 |50208 - Amazon Prime S 130.00 | & - 0%

125(50211 - CalPELRA S 740.00 | S 0%

126|50212 - Chamber Memberships S 550.00 | 8 - 0%

12750213 - CPRS S 550.00 | $ 695.00 | 126.36%)| S 145.00

128 (50214 - NRPA S 350.00 [ 190.00 [ 54.29%

120 (50215 - GFOA s - 8 160.00 160%| $ 160.00

13050217 - Record Gazette S 40.00 | 8 54.95 | 137.38%

13150218 - STMA S 200.00 | 8 205.00 102.5%

132150219 - CSMFO S 50.00 | 8 50.00 100%

133 | Total Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships S 8,971.00| $ 9,606.95 | 107.09%| $ 2,196.00

134 |Equipment Purchases - Buildings

13550245 - Grange S 800.00 | 8 288.78 36.10%| 8 (400.00)

136 |50246 - Maintenance S 1,300.00 | 8 - 0%] & (800.00)

137150247 - NCCC S 800.00 | 8 673.82 | 84.23%

138]50248 - East Snack Bar S 800.00 | § - 0%| $ (400.00)

139[50249 - West Snack Bar S 800.00 | § - 0% 8 (400.00)

140 [50250 - Woman's Club s 7,500.00 | 8 = 0%| S (7,000.00)|Refrence: Fridge/Freezer

141 | Total Equipment Purchases - Buildings $ 12,000.00| $ 962.60 8.02%| $ (9,000.00)

142 | Human Resources/Risk Management

143 |Employee Training & Seminars

14450125 - Conferences S 20,000.00 | 7,608.63 | 38.04%]| s (6,000.00)

145 [50126 - License Renewal S 1,100.00 | S 60.00 5.46%] 8 (500.00)

146150128 - School Tuitions/Books S 3.000.00 | 8 21.90 [ TNI96] S (2,000.00)

147150129 - Workshops/Webinars S 3.000.00 | & 4,008.00 | 131.93%]| S 2,000.00
20of5 1/4/2022



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Parlc District

Mid-Year Budget FY 21/22

148 |Total Employee Training & Seminars $ 27,100.00] $ 11,698.53| 43.17%| $ (6,500.00)]
149 [Insurance - Employee's

150 [50105 - 457 Employee Pension Plan $ 7.000.00 | 2,641.70 | 37.74%

151 [50106 - Admin Fees S 160.00 | 8 60.62 | 37.89%

152 |50107 - Dental Insurance 5 5,200.00 | 8 2,124.00 | 40.85%

153 |50109 - Flex Benefit Plan S 14,800.00 | 8 8,092.00 54.68%

15450110 - Health Insurance S 60,000.00 | $ 20,872.00 | 37.79%

155[50111 - Accident Insurance S 2,000.00 |8 404.46 20.22%

156 (50112 - Vision Insurance S 800.00 | 8 321.30 | 40.16%

157 | Total Insurance - Employee’s $ 89,960.00| $ 34,516.08 37.79%| §

15850102 - CalPERS - Retirement S 70,000.00 | 34,335.94 | 49.05%

159 (50103 - CalPERS - Unfunded Health S - 0%

16050104 - CalPERS - Unfunded Retiree Bl 124,145.00 | $ 33,046.02 26.62%

161|50114 - Insurance - Liability (Capri) S 64,000.00 | 8 67,429.00 | 105.36%

16250115 - Insurance - Workman's Comp S 40,000.00 | 8 18,931.83 | 47.33%

163|50116 - Payroll Taxes S 18,000.00 | & 13,431.61 74.62%

164 |50117 - Salaries S 942,000.00 | 8 493,559.06 52.40%

165[50120 - Medical Exam Expense S 1,000.00 | 8 140.00 14%

16650121 - Employee Fingerprinting S 500.00 | $ 310.00 62%

167 (50122 - Employee (Shoe) Reimbursement S 2,000.00 | & 1,431.63 71.58%

168[50123 - Employee Cellular Reimbursement S 500.00 | - 0%

169 | Total Human Resources/Risk Management s 1,379,205.00( s 708,829.70| 51.21%| $ (6,500.00)
170 |Janitorial Supplies !

171150264 - Park/Grounds S 2,500.00 | & - 0.00%

172 |50265 - Supplies $ 14,500.00 | 6,767.93 | 46.68%

173 50267 - Uniform Expense S 5,000.00 | 8 4,678.92 | 93.58%

174 | Total Janitorial Supplies $ 22,000.00 | $ 11,446.85| 49.76%| $ -
175 |Licenses and Permits

176150235 - County Health Department 8 1,500.00 | 8 734.00 | 48.93%

177150236 - LAFCO Fees S 800.00 | s 700.95 87.62%

178150237 - DMV $ 54.00 | 8 - 0%

179150239 - Music Permit 5 500.00 | 0%

180]50241 - Alarm Permit S 100.00 0%

181 [50242 - Fish and Wildlife s - 3 68.50 0%] $ 68.50 |Added: Private Stocking Permit
182 [Total Licenses and Permits S 2,954.00| $ 1,503.45 43.36%]| $ 68.50
183 | Office Expenses

184 [50270 - Copier Lease S 10,700.00 | § 5501.15 | 51.41%

185 [50271 - Notary g - S 78.92 100%

186150272 - Office Furniture S 15,000.00 | 8 3,927.49 | 26.18%) S (10.000.00)
18750273 - Office Supplies S 10,000.00 | § 6,027.32 | 60.27%

188150274 - PO Box S 388.00 | s - 0.00%

18950275 - Recycling/Shredding S 300.00 | s - 0.00% January 2022
19050276 - Postage/Stamps S 1,000.00 | 6,169.21 617%]| S 6,000.00
191 | Total Office Expenses s 37,388.00| $ 21,704.09 5 (4,000.00)
192 |Professional Fee's

193150190 - Auditing S 29,000.00 | 8 12,936.00 44.61%

194150191 - Professional Services S 5,000.00 | 8 37,797.50 | 755.95%]| S 35,000.00
195150192 - Legal Fees S 50,000.00 | 24,448.00 48.90%

19650196 - GASB 68 s 1,050.00 | 8 1,050.00 [ 100,00%

197 [50197 - GASB 74/75 S 1,530.00 | $ 1,530.00 [ 100.00%

198]50198 - State Controller's Report S 1,000.00 | & E 0.00%

19950200 - Payroll Processing S 6,100.00 | $ 2,907.84 [ 47.67%

200]50201 - Social Media S 10,000.00 | $ 4,872.97 | 48.73%

201 | Total Professional Fee's S 103,680.00 | $ 85,542.31| 82.51%|$ 35,000.00
202 [Public Relations

20350280 - Business Cards S 300.00 | 8 194.88 | 64.69%

204 (50281 - Chamber Breakfast/Installation S 1,000.00 | 8 1,403.49 | 140.35%| S 500.00
20550282 - Flowers 8 750.00 | S 1,462.66 | 195.02%)| S 1.000.00
206 [50283 - Flag Program S 75.00 |8 = 0.00%

207150284 - Holiday Cards S 300.00 [ 8 182.95 [ 60.98%

208 [50285 - Marketing S 2,000.00 [ 8 - 0.00%

200 | Total Public Relations $ 4,425.00| $ 3,243.98| 73.31%| $ 1,500.00
210 |Repairs 8& Maintenance

211 |Buildings

212150298 - Equestrian Bldg S 1,500.00 | 8 = 0%

213 (50299 - Grange S 2,000.00 | 8 9.837.12 | 491.86%| S 8,000.00
214150300 - NCCC S 2,000.00 | 8 1,067.96

215|50301 - Woman's Club S 10,000.00 | 8 1,836.59 | | S (8,000.00)
21650302 - DT Ranch Property S 10,000.00 | 8 776.24 [ )| S (8.000.00)
217]50303 - East Snack Bar S 1,000.00 | 8 - o) S (500.00)
218[50304 - West Snack Bar S 1,000.00 | 8 - | S (500.00)
21950305 - Maintenance ] 1,000.00 | 8 1,626.99 S 1,000.00
220 |Total Buildings $ 28,500.00 | $ 15,144.90| 53.14%| s (8,000.00)
221 |Field Equipment

222]50308 - Equipment - Fields 5 12,000.00 [ 8 20,326.69 | 169.39%] S 8,000.00 |
30f5 1/4/2022



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

Mid-Year Budget FY 21/22

223150309 - Fuel S 8,500.00 | 8 4,401.80 51.79%

224150310 - Baseball Equipment 8 16,000.00 | 8 3,688.49 | 23.05%| s (10.000.00)
225 | Total Field Equipment 5 36,500.00 | § 28,416.98 77.86%| $ (2,000.00)
226 |Grounds

227 |Fields

228150321 - Chalk L] 1,500.00 | 8 - 0% s (500.00)
229150322 - Clay El 2,500.00 | & - 0%

23050823 - Field Topper B 500.00 | 5 436,30 | 87.28%

231]50324 - Quick Dry S 250.00 | 8 = 0.0%

23250325 - Restroom Repair S 1,000.00 | 8 2,446.65 | 244.67%]| S 1,500.00
233[50326 - Ready Mix Concrete S 200.00 | 8 - 0%

234 [50332 - Conditioner S 9,000.00 | § 8.908.41 08.98%

23550333 - Fertilizer S 3,500.00 | 8 348.17 9.95%

23650334 - Gypsum S 2,500.00 | 8 E 0%

237150335 - Seed S 2,500.00 | 8 4.179.31 | 167.17%| & 2,000.00
238[50336 - Soil Testing S 1,000.00 | S . -~ 0%| s (500.00)
239 (50337 - Broadleaf 8 1,000.00 | 8 - 0%| s (500.00)
24050339 - Irrigation S 5,000.00 | S 178.99 3.68%| s (2,500.00)
241 | Total Fields $ 30,450.00| $ 16,497.92 54.18%)| $ (500.00),
242 (50312 - Fertilizer £ 10,000.00 | 8 - 0.0%| s (5.000.00)
24350313 - Irrigation S 10,000.00 | § 227 .44 2.27%) S (5,000.00)
244150314 - Pest Control s 2,000.00 | S 699.48 34.97%

245150315 - Playground E] 5,000.00 | & 2 0.0% January 2022
246 |50316 - Round-Up/Dye B 3.000.00 | S 2,770.20 | _92.34%

247150317 - Sand S 500.00 | $ = 0%

248 [50318 - Seed S 1,000.00 | 8 - 0%

249150319 - Soil E] 500.00 | 8 5 0%

250 |50327 - DG S 2.000.00 [ s - _ 0%

251 {50328 - Grounds Repair S 20,000.00 | 8 18,801.78 94.01%| 8 5,000.00
25250329 - Mulch Ground Cover S 400.00 | 8 - 0%

25350338 - Tree Trimming S 2,500.00 | & = 0%

254 | Total Grounds $ 87,350.00 | S 38,996.82 44.64%| $ (5,500.00)
255(50290 - Erosion Control S 500.00 | 7,250.00 1450%

25650291 - Franco Gardens S 1,000.00 | 8 17.43 1.74%

257150292 - Hazardous Material Disposal S 1,000.00 | 8 1,400.00 140%

25850293 - Keys/Locks S 1,000.00 | 8 1,262.35 | 126.24%

25050294 - Lights & Electrical S 5.000.00 | & - 0%) 8 (2.500.00)
260 (50285 - RV Park S 3.000.00 | 8 401.31 13.38%

26150296 - Sewer S 3.000.00 | 8 - 0%]| s (1,500.00)
26250306 - Dog Park S 1,500.00 | 8 = 0%

26350320 - Horseshoe Pits s 4,500.00 | 8 9.19 0.20%

264150330 - Tennis/Hockey Courts S 2.000.00 | 8 18.86 0.94%] s (2.000.00)|Moved to Capital Improvements
26550331 - Bleacher Repairs S 1,000.00 | 8 - 0%

266 | Total Repairs 8 Maintenance S 175,850.00| $ 92,917.84 52.84%| $ (21,500.00)
267 | Special Events Expense

26850350 - 4th of July Celebration S 8,500.00 | 8 = 0%] 8 (8,500.00)
269150351 - Fishing Derby 8 15,000.00 | 8 - 0%

270 (50352 - Joint Event Expense S 5,000.00 | 8 10,376.52 | 207.53%]| S 5,500.00
271 [50353 - Memorial Wall S 6,000.00 | 8 - 2.36%

272150354 - Movies Under the Stars 8 5,000.00 | § (486.57)| -9.73%| S (2,500.00)
273150356 - Oktoberfest S 30,000.00 | 8 41,939.56 | 139.80%]| S 10,000.00
27450358 - Pumpkin Carve S 1,000.00 | s 3,779.38 | 377.94%| S 2,500.00
27550359 - Spring Fling S 2,500.00 [ § - 0%

276150360 - Tournaments 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,986.17 | 198.62%

277150361 - Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans S 4,000.00 | S = 0%

278150363 - Winterfest S 20,000.00 | § 14,433.41 72.17%| $ (5,000.00)
2749150364 - Arbor Day S 2,500.00 | & - 0%

280 [50365 - Beer & Brat Festival $ 2,500.00 | 8 6,284.78 | 251.39%

281 [50366 - Meet & Greet S 1,000.00 | 8 = 0%] $ (1,000.00)
282150369 - Cinco De Mayo S 2,500.00 | s - 0%

283 [50370 - 1K/5K Fun Run S 6.000.00 | 8 - 0%

28450371 - Leon's Garden S 1,000.00 | & - 0% 8 (1,000.00)
285 | Total Special Events Expense K] 113,500.00( $ 78,313.25| 72.56%| S -
286 |Telephone & Internet

28750400 - Telephone/Internet S 8,000.00 | 8 4,469.22 | 55.87%

288(50401 - Wireless Phones S 8.000.00 | $ 3.309.42 | 41.37%

289 | Total Telephone & Internet s 16,000.00 | S 7,778.64| 48.62%| S -
290 | Utilities

291 [50390 - Electricity ] 65,000.00 | $ 48,814.98 75.10%( 8 20,000.00
292 (50391 - Gas S 6.000.00 | $ 916.14 15.27%| S (4,000.00)
29350392 - Sewer S 23.500.00 | 8 7.430.96 [  31.62%| S (5.000.00)
294150393 - Trash 8 34,000.00 | 8 12,098.34 '35.68%)| S 2.000.00
295 (50394 - Water 5 72,000.00 | 8 25,233.10 35.05%| S (20,000.00)
296150395 - Propane S 1,800.00 | 8 2,447.34 | 135.96%)| 8 1,000.00
297 | Total Utilities s 202,300.00| § 96,940.86 | 47.92%| $ (6,000.00)
4of5 1/4/2022



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

Mid-Year Budget FY 21/22
208 |Vehicle Expenses
29950375 - Chevy S 2,000.00 | 2,312.25 | 115.61%] S 500.00
300 [50376 - Fuel S 8.000.00 | 8 6,558.66 | 81.98%] S 2,000.00 |Gas Prices
301 [50377 - Mileage S 200.00 | 8 68.01 | 34.01%
302 (50378 - Chevy Malibu $ 1,000.00 | 8 220.78 | 22.08%
303150379 - Ford - F350 S 2,000.00 | s 4,101.04 | 205.05%| $ 2,500.00 |Extra Repairs
304 [50380 - Ford - F550 S 1,.000.00 | s 2,056.59 | 205.66%)| S 1,500.00 [Extra Repairs
30550381 - Stage S 1,000.00 | 8 - | 0.00%]| S (1.000.00)
306 [50382 - Trailer S 1,000.00 | $ 508.90 50.89%
307 |50383 - Water Trailer S 1,000.00 | 8 - | 0.00%) s (1,000.00)
308 [50384 - Chevy Traverse S 1,000.00 [ 1,668.90 | 166.89%)| S 1,000.00 |Tires
308 |50385 - Ford - F150 XLT S 3,000.00 | 8 1,059.55 | 35.32%
310 |Total Vehicle Expenses $ 21,200.00($ 18,554.68 87.52%( & 5,500.00
31150100 - Car Allowance S 6.000.00 | & 3,000.01 50%
312150408 - Stalf Picnic/BBQ S 3,000.00 | 8 - |0
313150409 - Staff Holiday Party S 9,000.00 | 8 8,184.43 | 90.94%
314 {50410 - Employee of the Month S 3,600.00 | & 1,912.36 | 53.12%
315[50411 - Equipment Purchases S 45,000.00 | $ 21,793.68 | 48.43%
316(50412 - Grounds Equipment S 7.000.00 | 8 6,716.66 | 95.95%
317 (50413 - Adult Softball Expense S 5,000.00 | $ 14,700.25 | 284.01%
318150414 - Advertising & Publicity S 1,000.00 | 8 80.00 8%
319 (50415 - Awards & Recognition S 1.000.00 | 8 - 0%
320[50416 - Banner Sales Expense S = S S 0%
321|50417 - Business Meals ) 3,000.00 | 8 4,649.65 | 154.99%
322 (50418 - Computer Equip, & Maintenance s 12,500.00 | 5,150.48 [ 41.28%
323150420 - Meeting Expense S 2,000.00 | 8 872.55 | 43.63%
324150421 - Safety S 15,000.00 | 8 4,823.53 | (5.000.00)
325150423 - Signage S 10,000.00 | 8 521.46 [ (5.000.00)
326 |50427 - Field Wars S 2,000.00 | 8 1,321.74
327 [50600 - DT Ranch Property S 2,000.00 | -
328 | Total Expenses $ 2,566,813.00|$ 1,346,994.11 52.84%| $ (23,235.50)
320 |Other Income
330 [40400 - Interest Income S 500.00 | 144.02 28.8%
331 |Total Other Income S 500.00| s 144.02 28.8%| S
332 |Capital Expenditures
33350015 - ADA Drinking Fountains S 15,500.00 | S - | S (15,500.00)
33450021 - Field #1 Netting S 60,000.00 | § B S (40,000.00)
335150022 - Field #2 & #3 Netting S 120,000.00 | 8 - 1K (100,000.00)
336 |[NCCC Additional Improvements
337[50051 - NCCC Exterior Improvements S 20,000.00 | 8 -
338 |Total NCCC Additional Improvements $ 20,000.00 | § B $ £
339150032 - Transition Plan ADA S 80,000.00 | 8 =
340 [50034 - Playground Equip/Swing Set S 30,000.00 | 8 =
341 [50035 - Field #2 Improvements S - S 23,168.82 S -
342150036 - Field #3 Improvements S - S 22,617.48 S =
343 |Bogart Park Capital Improvements
344 [50086 - Bogart Pond S - S 76,874.65 100%
345 |Total Bogart Park Capital Improvements $ = $ 76,874.65 100%]| $ =
346 [50068 - Central Command S 41,529.32 100% Approved per Board Meeting
347150090 - Grange Patio Cover S 17,463.11 100%
348 (50091 - Maintenance Shop "C" ) 151,227.59 100%
349 (50092 - Equestrian Lighting S 63,750.00 100% Approved per Board Meeting
350150093 - Main Water Line Project S 234,620.01 100% Approved per Board Meeting
351 |50094 - Tennis Court Resurface S - 0%] 8 10,000.00 |Moved from line item #50330
352 | Total Capital Expenditures S 325,500.00 | 8 396,630.97 | 193.62%| S (145,500.00)
I 35 :—If\'(-r Income 8 [963.763.00)' E [1,242.006.42)| 129%' S 168,735.50 I I

5of5

1/4/2022



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.4
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Finance Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: January 12th, 2022

Subject: Approval to Accept COVID-19 Fiscal Relief Funds

Background and Analysis:

On September 24, 2021 the Governor’'s Budget Item 9210-101-0001 of the 2021 Budget Act
appropriated $100 million to provide fiscal relief to independent special districts that have not
received other forms of COVID-19 fiscal relief directly from the state or federal government, and
have incurred revenue losses or unanticipated costs due to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

On October 12, 2021 Finance Services Technician submitted an application to Department of
Finance, Special District Relief, for COVID-19 Fiscal Relief for Special Districts.
On December 15th, 2021 Riverside County received $1,296,349.00 American Rescue Plan Act

(ARPA) Funding for Special District, in which Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
was awarded $310,206.00. '

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approves to accept the $310,206.00 in COVID-19 relief funding
under the $100 million plan.

Fiscal Impact:

There will be an increase in revenue to the General Fund of $150,000.00 to recover cost in
support the COVID-19 testing at our facilities since May of 2020; the balance will support future
COVID-19 relief.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.5
To: Board of Directors:

From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: January 12th, 2021

Subject: Approval of the Facility use License Agreement, Primoz Cuisine

Background and Analysis:

The Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District annually renew facility use agreements
for independent operators which benefit our local community.

On January 11, 2017 the Board approved all the Individual license agreements with the suggested
5% increase.

Staff Recommends:
1. No increased rates to Facility use License Agreements for users in 2022.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve Primoz Cuisine License Agreement as Submitted with
Board approval to make and allow the General Manager to adjust non substantial changes.

Fiscal Impact:

There will be no fiscal impact to the District.

Respectfully Submitted:
Kyle Stmpson

Kyle Simpson,
Activities Coordinator



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

FACILITY USE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Facility Use License Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated January 1, 2021 for
purposes of reference, is entered into by and between the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation
and Park District (“BCVRPD”) and PRIMOZ CUISINE. BCVRPD and PRIMOZ CUISINE may
be referred to herein generically as the “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

1. Whereas, BCVRPD owns and operates the CHERRY VALLEY GRANGE
COMMUNITY CENTER located at 10478 BEAUMONT AVE, CHERRY VALLEY,
CA 92223,

2. Whereas, PRIMOZ CUISINE desires to utilize BCVRPD facilities between January 1,
2022 and December 31, 2022 for FOOD PREPARATION.

3. Whereas, PRIMOZ CUISINE represents that it has the skill, ability and personnel to
render such SERVICES.

Now, therefore, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows:

TERMS

I.  BCVRPD shall authorize PRIMOZ CUISINE rental of the CHERRY VALLEY
GRANGE COMMUNITY CENTER, TYPICALLY ONCE A MONTH, OTHER
DATES TO BE DETERMINED for FOOD PREPARATION.

II.  Building availability and ALL FOOD PREPARATION are subject to California
Governor’s Orders AND THE CALIFORNIA STATE COLORED TIER SYSTEM.

i.  BUILDING AVAILABILITY AND FOOD PREPARATION FOR 2022 ARE
NOT GUARANTEED.

ii. ~ PRIMOZ CUISINE must get approval for any other usage of CHERRY
VALLEY GRANGE COMMUNITY CENTER or any other property of the
District for any other reason through the District office at regular rental prices.

iii.  BCVRPD will give notice to PRIMOZ CUISINE if there is any other event
scheduled in the building on Meal Prep Days.

iv.  PRIMOZ CUISINE is permitted to host FOOD PREPARATION at THE
GRANGE. EACH FOOD PREPARATION must be limited to 25% room
capacity, OR in compliance with California Governor’s Orders or the colored
tier system, as they are updated.

3.5

Page 1 of 10




Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

v.  In the case there are more than 25% ROOM CAPACITY, PRIMOZ CUISINE
shall be required to assign time slots to users to maintain groups AT
CAPACITY ALLOWED PER GOVERNOR'’S ORDERS, as they are
updated.

II.  This agreement includes access to CHERRY VALLEY GRANGE COMMUNITY
CENTER and surrounding parking. Specialty equipment needed to operate the
CHERRY VALLEY GRANGE COMMUNITY CENTER will not be the
responsibility of BCVRPD.

i.  Access to the parking area is by first request of event dates through the
Activities Coordinator or General Manager of the District.

IV.  BCVRPD will give notice to PRIMOZ CUISINE if there is another event taking
place at the CHERRY VALLEY GRANGE COMMUNITY CENTER that could
interfere with any dates in their agreement.

V. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAW, RULES, & REGULATIONS
PER STATE OF CALIFORNIA REGARDING COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS
1. PRIMOZ CUISINE shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws and
regulations related to the use of the facility and public gatherings.

ii.  PRIMOZ CUISINE agrees to abide by all applicable local, federal, and state
accessibility standards and regulations.

iii.  PRIMOZ CUISINE further agrees that it is solely responsible for reviewing
and ensuring compliance with all applicable public health rules, regulations,
orders, and/or guidance in effect at the time of the use of the facility including,
but not limited to, physical distancing, limits on the size of gatherings, use of
appropriate sanitation practices, etc.

iv.  BCVRPD reserves the right to immediately revoke PRIMOZ CUISINE right
to use of the facility under this agreement should PRIMOZ CUISINE fail to
comply with any provision of this section.

VI.  BCVRPD and its employees are not responsible for any misplaced, broken or stolen
items that PRIMOZ CUISINE chooses to store in or around the facility.

i.  PRIMOZ CUISINE must get prior approval for any stored items on the
district property.

ii.  PRIMOZ CUISINE will provide an inventory list of all items stored in
CHERRY VALLEY GRANGE COMMUNITY CENTER and the square
footage needed to store the items. (Received: )

iii.  PRIMOZ CUISINE will provide a set of keys or combinations to the District
to anything stored on the district property. (Received: )

3.5

Page 2 of 10



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

VII.  Fees, payable to BCVRPD for the above, shall be as follows:
1. The following fees are good through the dates of this agreement
ii.  ($25.00 PER HOUR)

iii.  Payable within (10) days after, the Finance Services Technician has invoiced
for the month and emails (primozcuisinecatering @ gmail.com).

iv. A late fee of $25.00 will be added if not paid within 15 days of payment due
date.

v.  There will be a $35.00 fee payable in cash on all returned checks. This fee is
required in order to restore contract.

VIII.  PRIMOZ CUISINE, agrees to abide by their BCVRPD APPROVED COVID-19
CLEANING AND GATHERING PROTOCOL PROCEDURE DOCUMENT. The
new policy and procedures will be attached at the back of this Facility Use License
Agreement. (Received: )

IX.  PRIMOZ CUISINE shall during scheduled use perform set-up and take-down of all
chairs, tables, and be responsible for the general cleanliness of the building after use.

i.  Cleanliness of the halls and bathrooms shall be the responsibility of PRIMOZ
CUISINE during and after all facility use.

ii. PRIMOZ CUISINE will remove all trash to the outside trash containers after
each use.

iii.  PRIMOZ CUISINE shall not permit gatherings beyond that of FOOD
PREPARATION before or after building use.

iv.  PRIMOZ CUISINE shall abide by healthy distancing at a minimum distance
of (6) feet apart for all users for the entirety of use at GRANGE.

v.  PRIMOZ CUISINE members, volunteers, and/or patrons will be
recommended to wear masks while participating in FOOD PREPARATION.

vi.  PRIMOZ CUISINE agrees to CALIFORNIA STATE GOVERNOR'’S
ORDERS and shall clean restroom facilities following each use of the
GRANGE with CDC approved COVID-19 viral cleaning products.

X.  Any building upgrades or permanent fixtures must be approved by BCVRPD prior to
construction. Any licenses, fees, permits will be the responsibility of PRIMOZ

3.5

Page3of10 —



XI.

XIL

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

3.5

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

CUISINE and must meet all City/County/State legal standards.

BCVRPD is routinely doing upgrades to our facilities. During this time PRIMOZ
CUISINE could have limited or no access during these upgrades. There will be no
reimbursement for loss of anticipated revenue.

All fundraisers are subject to prior approval by the Board of Directors of BCVRPD.

BCVRPD reserves the right to reassign PRIMOZ CUISINE to another facility if the
CHERRY VALLEY GRANGE COMMUNITY CENTER should become
unavailable due to an emergency.

All keys shall be issued by BCVRPD. Keys must be returned to the District Office at
the end of the agreement. PRIMOZ CUISINE shall not duplicate any keys. If a key
is lost or stolen PRIMOZ CUISINE shall immediately report the loss to BCVRPD.
PRIMOZ CUISINE will be charged the cost for the re-keying of the building and for
manufacture of new keys.

PRIMOZ CUISINE will provide the District a list of anyone that has been issued keys
and for what locations. (Received: )

PRIMOZ CUISINE shall not make any changes to lock(s) on District property.

Alarm codes shall be issued by BCVRPD. Alarm codes should only be shared with
members that are issued keys.

i.  PRIMOZ CUISINE will be responsible for any charges incurred by a false
alarm to the CHERRY VALLEY GRGANGE COMMUNITY CENTER from
any PRIMOZ CUISINE volunteers or Board members entering the building
for business.

PRIMOZ CUISINE will provide the District a list of anyone that has been issued the
assigned alarm code. (Received: )

PRIMOZ CUISINE shall promptly report any maintenance issues encountered during
its use of the buildings in writing to BCVRPD. BCVRPD will address reported
i1ssues.

PRIMOZ CUISINE will be responsible for any damage to the facility caused by
PRIMOZ CUISINE members, volunteers, and/or patrons. BCVRPD will repair
damages and bill the cost to PRIMOZ CUISINE.

BCVRPD reserves the right to enter and inspect the facility at any time for any
purpose during use of the facility. User shall follow all directives from District
representatives.

— Page 4 of 10



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

XXII.  PRIMOZ CUISINE members, volunteers, and patrons shall not interfere with the
regular use of the facility by any other group or person. Excessive noise or other
disruptive behavior is prohibited.

i.  PRIMOZ CUISINE members, volunteers, and patrons agree to cooperate fully
with all other facility users and District representative in a professional and
courteous manner at all times.

XXIII. FORCE MAJEURE

i.  Force Majeure Events: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
agreement, the BCVRPD shall be excused from its obligations under this agreement
to the extent and whenever it shall be prevented from the performance of such
obligations by any Force Majeure Event. For purposes of this agreement, a “Force
Majeure Event” includes but is not limited to fires, floods, earthquakes, pandemic,
epidemic, civil disturbances, acts of terrorism, regulation of any public
authority, and other causes beyond their control. PRIMOZ CUISINE waives
any right of recovery against BCVRPD and PRIMOZ CUISINE shall not
charge results of “acts of God” to BCVRPD, its officers, employees, or
agents.

XXIV.  PRIMOZ CUISINE shall maintain its own liability insurance, naming BCVRPD as
additional insured.

i.  Minimum Requirements: PRIMOZ CUISINE shall, at its own expense
procure and maintain for the duration of the agreement insurance against
claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or
in connection with the performance of the agreement by PRIMOZ CUISINE,
its agents, representatives, employees, or subcontractors. PRIMOZ CUISINE
shall also require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same
insurance for the duration of the agreement. Insurance dates must cover
January 1 through December 31 of each year. Such insurance shall meet at
least the following minimum levels of coverage:

i. Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as
the latest version of the following:

1. General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial
General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001);

2. Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto
Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); and,

3. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability: Workers’
Compensation insurance as required by the State of California
and Employer’s Liability Insurance.

3.5

Page 50f10 B =0



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

ii. Minimum Limits of Insurance: PRIMOZ CUISINE shall maintain
limits no less than:

1. General Liability: Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other
form with general aggregate limit is used including, but not
limited to form CG 2503, either the general aggregate limit
shall apply separately to this agreement/location or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit;

2. Automobile Liability: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per
accident for bodily injury and property damage; and

3. Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability: Workers’
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State
of California. Employer’s Liability limits of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury or
disease.

iii. Insurance Endorsements: The insurance policies shall contain the
following provisions, or PRIMOZ CUISINE shall provide
endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the BCVRPD to add
the following provisions to the insurance policies:

iv. General Liability: The general liability policy shall be endorsed to
state that:

1. The DISTRICT, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured
with respect to the activity or operations performed by or on
behalf of the PRIMOZ CUISINE; and,

2. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers employees,
agents, and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in a unbroken
chain of coverage excess of the PRIMOZ CUISINE scheduled
underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers shall be excess of the
PRIMOZ CUISINE insurance and shall not be called upon to
contribute with it in anyway.

v. Automobile Liability: The automobile liability policy shall be
endorsed to state that:

3.5

e Page 6 of 10



3.5

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

V1.

vil.

Viil.

iX.

1. BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured’s with
respect to the ownership operation, maintenance, use, loading
or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
the PRIMOZ CUISINE or for which PRIMOZ CUISINE is
responsible; and

2. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken
chain of coverage excess of the PRIMOZ CUISINE scheduled
underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers shall be excess of the
PRIMOZ CUISINE insurance and shall not be called upon to
contribute with it in anyway.

Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage: The
insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy
which arise from work performed by PRIMOZ CUISINE.

All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this agreement shall
be endorsed to state that:

1. Coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled
except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the BCVRPD;
and,

2. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the
policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect
coverage provided to the BCVRPD, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.

Separation of Insured’s; No Special Limitations: All insurance
required by this section shall contain standard separation of insured’s
provisions. In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the BCVRPD, its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.

Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions: Any deductibles or self-
insured retentions must be declared to and approved by BCVRPD.
PRIMOZ CUISINE shall guarantee that, at the option of the
BCVRPD, either:



XXV,

35

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

X1.

Xil.

X1ii.

1. The insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retentions as respects the BCVRPD, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers; or

2. PRIMOZ CUISINE shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment
of losses and related investigation costs, claims, and
administrative and defense expenses.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers
with a current A:M. Best’s rating no less than A:VIII, licensed to do
business in California, and satisfactory to the DISTRICT.

Verification of Coverage: PRIMOZ CUISINE shall furnish
DISTRICT with original certificates of insurance and endorsements
effecting coverage required by the agreement on forms.

Satisfactory to the BCVRPD: The certificates and endorsements for
each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and
endorsements must be received and approved by the BCVRRPD
before the activity commences. The BCVRPD reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at
any time.

Reporting of Claims: PRIMOZ CUISINE shall report to the
BCVRPD, in addition to the insurer, any and all insurance claims
submitted by PRIMOZ CUISINE in connection with this agreement.

PRIMOZ CUISINE shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless (BCVRPD), its
officers, employees, and agents from any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims,
liabilities, actions, or damages, including liability for injuries to any person or persons
or damage to property arising at any time out of or in any way related to the PRIMOZ
CUISINE use or occupancy of a facility or property controlled by the (BCVRPD),
unless solely caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of (BCVRPD), its
officers, employees, or agents.

Page 8 of 10



XXVL

XXVIL

XXVIIL

XXIX.

XXX.

XXXI.

3.5

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

PRIMOZ CUISINE shall defend, with counsel of its choosing and at PRIMOZ
CUISINE own cost, expense and risk, any and all claims, suits, actions or other
proceedings of every kind covered by the section that may be brought or instituted
against BCVRPD or its directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and
agents. PRIMOZ CUISINE shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that
may be rendered against BCVRPD or its directors, officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents as part of any such claim, suit, action or other proceeding.
Such reimbursement shall include payment for BCVRPD’s attorney’s fees and costs,
including expert witness fees. PRIMOZ CUISINE shall reimburse BCVRPD and its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, for any and all
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in
enforcing the indemnity herein provided. Obligation to indemnify shall not be
restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the BCVRPD, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.

In the event of litigation between parties arising out or connected with this agreement,
the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any
other amounts, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of such litigation.

This agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement of the parties and
supersedes any and all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. This agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed
by both parties.

This agreement and any dispute hereunder shall be governed by and interpreted
according to the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be in Riverside County.

All notices pertaining to this agreement shall be in writing and addressed as follows:

i.  Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
390 W Oak Valley Parkway
Beaumont CA 92223

ii. PRIMOZ CUISINE
440 N 6" STREET
Banning CA 92220

This agreement is to be affective on January 1, 2022 and end on December 31, 2022.
It may be extended by mutual agreement. Cancellation by either party will require a
(90) day written notice.

S— S —— Page 9 of 10 T = e



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

XXXII.  The Parties acknowledge that each has all requisite power and authority to conduct its
business and to execute, deliver, and perform the agreement. Each party warrants that
the individuals who have signed this agreement have the legal power, right, and
authority to make this agreement and bind each respective party.

XXXIII.  The recitals above are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.

XXXIV. The Parties hereto hereby agree that electronic signatures are acceptable and shall
have the same force and effect as original wet signatures.

Duane Burk, General Manager, BCVRPD Roman Ortega, Owner, PRIMOZ CUISINE
Date Date
3.5

Page 10 of 10 —



\ BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

S RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: January 12, 2022

Employees:

We have 26 employees.

Reports:
Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No workers compensation cases. It has been 122 days
since our last employee accident.

* Janet has completed all Human Resources Department auditor requests for the FY 20/21 audit.

Training:
= Janet attended the last in a series of three CAPRI webinars. The topic was Property Damage.
= 2021-2022 Statement of Economic Interest are due to Janet no later than March 1, 2022 in order to
submit by the deadline of April 1, 2022.

Other:

= December’s employee of the month was celebrated. Kaylee Gemmell received the recognition.

* The holiday party was a great success. Thank you to all who was able to attend and to Ryann Flores,
Kyle Simpson and the maintenance staff for all their help.

*= January 27, 2022 Is the Annual Citizens of the Year (Vince & Kathy Conway) and Installation of Officers.
Please RSVP to Janet as soon as possible because seats fill fast.

= Reminder Duane Burk will be the guest speaker at the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast on February 8,
2022 @ 8:00am.

* Minimum wage increases were reflected on the first payroll of the calendar year. This affected nine
employees.

= Scanning prior year records and making new year files

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

;mz@?/ @AW%&Z@”

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: January 12th, 2022

The Finance Committee met Thursday, January 6t, 2022 to review December 2021 Financial
Reports for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Apportionment Schedule Spreadsheet and Historical
Graph, Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Trial Balance, as well as the Bank Account Balance
Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician received deposits into the Riverside
County Fund for December 2021 in the amount of $641,598.91.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for December 2021 and transferred $186,309.56 to pay Merlin Johnson Construction
Main Water Line Project bills per Board Approval on November 10th, 2021 Item #3.9, bringing our
Reserve balance to $138,964.77, and transferred into the Money Market account $7,500.00
monthly contributions for December 2021 brining our balance to $17,794.15.

Additional items:

<+ Finance attended CAPRI Workshop on 12/1/2021: Session Two: General Liability Case
Scenario Training.

“ Finance attended District Forward Meeting on 12/2/2021: Special District Workshops and
Consulting.

» Finance attended Winterfest on 12/3/2021 - 12/4/2021.

Finance attended on 12/14/2021 the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast — Guest Speaker; State

Senator Rosilicie Ochoa-Bogh.

Finance attended along with Ryann Flores on 12/15/2021: Open Meeting Demo

Finance attended on 12/16/2021 Winterfest Debrief.

Finance had a site visit with Auditors on 12/28/2021 for the FY20/21 Audit.

Finance met with General Manager on 12/30/2021 to Review Mid-Year Budget.

0‘0

-
.‘.

b

"

3

!

\/
X4

.,

53

*

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: January 12th, 2021

Facility Users:

COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman'’s Club will continue through March 31st, 2022.

The Yoga Connection is at Noble Creek Community Center Monday through Wednesday

Heart and Soul Line Dancing is at Noble Creek Community Center on Mondays

Beaumont Library Story Time is at Noble Creek Community Center on Tuesdays

Beaumont Library is doing tech classes for ages 60 plus at Noble Creek Community Center Mondays and
Tuesday’s 2:00pm-3:00

District Events:
Bogart 1K5K Fun Run
Will be at Bogart Regional Park March 12th
Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day
Noble Creek Regional Park quad March 26th
Community Events/Meetings/Networking
| will be attending the Calimesa Chambers Breakfast on 1/11/21
| will be attending the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on 1/15/21
| attended the CAPRI Workers’ Compensation webinar on 1/6/2021
Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Kyle Simpson

Respectfully Submitted,
Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 1/12/2021

Report:

Good Evening Board,

I'm glad to be back at work and | am looking forward to catching up on projects. Staff did a great job
maintaining the park throughout my absence and they did an amazing job keeping the storm damage to a
minimum during the previous couple weeks.

Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on:
Work Items:

e Staff has been cleaning up after the recent rainstorms and they have been putting out sandbags and
straw waddle to help prevent any further runoff from any upcoming rain.

e Staff spread infield clay conditioner on field 3. They also used the extra material to fill in areas washed
out from the recent storms.

e Merlin Johnson Construction assisted in the mass cleanup of Bogart Regional Park.

e Maintenance will resume trapping squirrels to help keep the rodent population down in the upcoming
season.

e Staff will be working on all the fields in preparation of the BYBSB season.

e Staff has been cleaning up around the yard to help increase accessibility and help create a safer work
environment.

e Maintenance has been going throughout the grounds and repairing any irrigation leaks.

e 4 more cameras were added to the maintenance yard, specifically surrounding the new building to
help increase security around the yard.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Morris/

Maintenance Foreman



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: January 6, 2022

Reports:

The fall adult ball season finished on December 20, 2021. The winners for the season were Monday’s
women’s Dirty Pigtails, Tuesday men’s Shimels Kids. Thursday co-ed Who's Trippin, and Sunday’s co-ed Ball of
Duty. We had a great season with all of the teams being so generous with the tournaments, canned goods,
and toys.

The winter adult ball season will be starting the week of January 17™. It is generally a slower season
Due to the weather, we will just have to wait and see how many teams sign up.

The calendar remains very slow due the lack of staff for tournaments. Hopefully we can get some help
as it is a new year.

| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work for this
district. | would like to thank the maintenance staff for the work they having been doing on the fields. A lot of
the little things are getting caught up. With the start of the New Year our rest time is over and it will be a full
park daily in the next 4 weeks.
Other:

BYB held the first evaluation day of the 2022 season, they are off and running. They are hoping a great
season with good health and fun for everyone.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Do Ll

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



BEAUMONT

~—C ALIFORNI]|A—

November 17, 2021

Dear Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District:

On behalf of the City of Beaumont, I would like to thank you for participating in
the Inaugural Veteran’s Day parade, held Thursday, November 11, 2021.

This event had 42 parade entries showing off their patriotism and the event
was well attended by the community. We have received nothing but
compliments and praise for all 42 entries. We could not have done this without

your presence.

We look forward to collaborating with you on future events within our
community.

Sincerely,
Tty

Doug Story
Assistant Director of Community Services

City of Beaumont | 550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 92223 | (951) 769-8520 | BeaumontCA.gov



Your GENERQSITY means more
than it’s possible to say
and is truly APPRECIATED,




	January 12, 2022 Complete Board Package
	Card

